Peter Zenneck § Unived Kinndon D

5 September 2016

Camden Plhnning, Camden Council
Camden Town Fail
Judd Street, London WC1H IE

Re: Roof Extension ar 8% Hoor, 21 John Streer REF 2016/4325/p
Dear Sir/Madam,

Tam writing to lodge an objection o the roof sxtension at 8% floor level, Flat 8, at 21
Joha Street (WC1N 2B,

"The extension is detrimental 1o 21 John Street, 2 Grade 11 fisred building,

*  The existing building is already the tallest structure on John and Doughty Streets. A
roof extension o the 8% floor is not in keeping with the surrounding terrace and
mews houses. It does not safeguard the appearance and character of the Bloomsbury

Conservation Area,

*  The proposed addition of large shiding glass windows/doors are niot in keeping with
the existung 1930’ era windows. Their size, position, design and profile are
derdimental to the listed building facade,

*  The extension will be vistble from street level, See attached photo taken from Roger
Street (street lovel) illustrating the west and northwest elevations of the proposed
extension. Not only will they be visible their addition will interfere with the overall
shape of the listed building,
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¢ The 7 Hoor flat already provides bigh quality accommiodations. The extension is
will not provide additional housing but rather only mncrease the existing
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Sincerely,

Perer Zenr
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Application ref 2016/4325/P  Street level Vie, Roger Street




